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Our ref: SSI-9171-PA-88

Jason Snape
Senior Environmental Advisor
Transgrid
Via Major Projects Portal

04/04/2025

Subject: Snowy 2.0 Transmission Line – Traffic and Transport Management Plan 

Dear Mr Snape,

I refer to your submission requesting review and approval of the revised Traffic and Transport
Management Plan in accordance with the Infrastructure Approval for Snowy 2.0 Transmission
Connection (SSI-9717). I also acknowledge your response to the Department’s request for additional
information.

I note the revised Traffic and Transport Management Plan:

 has been prepared in consultation with Transport for NSW (TfNSW) and Snowy Valleys Council; 

 has been updated to incorporate the 500 kV substation activities (Stage 2 activities as approved
under the PA-12 staging request); and

 includes a commitment by Transgrid in Section 9.1 (Haulage Routes) to update the document to
include the high-risk OSOM route analysis prior to the commencement of the high-risk OSOM
movements occurring.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I conditionally approve the Traffic and Transport
Management Plan (Rev 0.22 dated 18 March 2025) in accordance with Schedule 2, Condition B32.

This conditional approval is subject to further revision to address OSOM analysis to include:

 approval by the Planning Secretary of Stage 2 Transport Strategy required under condition B27;

 subsequent update to the Traffic and Transport Management Plan to: 

o address the requirements of Condition B32 (a), (b) and (d)(i) dot point 22 which requires a
traffic management system for managing over-dimensional vehicles;

o including the high-risk OSOM route analysis;

o assessing any inconsistencies with the routes or dimensions and weights of the laden
high-risk OSOM from the current high-risk OSOM route analysis that forms part of the EIS;
and
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o consulting TfNSW on the updates and revisions to the Traffic and Transport Management
Plan prior to resubmitting the revised document to the Department for approval.

Please ensure you make the Traffic and Transport Management Plan (Rev 0.22 dated 18 March 2025)
publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience. 

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Katie Weekes on (02) 4927 3223.

Yours sincerely 

Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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